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Eric Cooper

From: devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org
Sent: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 3:50 PM
To: 'Eric Cooper'
Subject: FW: CPN-20-58

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Braun, Jack D <Jack.Braun@co.ontario.ny.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 3:50 PM 
To: devclerk@townofcanandaigua.org 
Subject: CPN‐20‐58 
 
 
Good afternoon ‐ 
 
Our initial comment on the above‐referenced application: 
 
 
*         Provide documentation confirming that the City of Canandaigua has 
signed off on the proposed sanitary sewer alignment that encroaches their 
water main easement and crosses their 30" transmission main. 
 
A formal review of the application will take place upon receipt of the 
requested documentation as well information showing the burial depth of the 
City's 30" transmission main. 
 
‐jack 
 
 
 
John D. Braun 
Junior Engineer, CLCSD 
 
Ontario County Department of Public Works 
2962 County Road 48 
Canandaigua, New York  14424 
(585) 396‐4049 
 
 
"This message may contain confidential, sensitive and/or proprietary 
information and is intended for the person/entity to whom it was originally 
addressed. Any use by others is strictly prohibited." 
 


